

PERSONAL DETAILS

Surname	Idensohn
First names	Patricia Joan
Known as	Trish
Address	17 Michell Rd Ballito 4420
Telephone	+27 824627307
Email	trish@clinicaregroup.com
Date of Birth	29 June 1966
Age	51 yrs

Personal Profile

An advanced wound specialist in clinical private practice. Specialist consultant for clinical practice, medical funders and corporates. Regional, national and international wound specialist educator. Part time university lecturer and honorary tutor. International advisory board panel member. Founder of regional stoma patient support group. Regional and national paediatric educator. Owner of CliniCare, a private health care clinic specialising in advanced wound and stoma management provided in the clinic, home and hospital environment. Franchise owner of a primary health Mother and Well Baby clinic.

Education

Dates	2017 - 2018
Institution	University of Hertfordshire, United Kingdom
Qualification	Master's in Science degree
	Distinction
	Clinical Skin Integrity and Wound Management

Dates	2016
Institution	University of Boston, America
Qualification	Post Graduate Paediatric Nutrition

Dates	2015
Institution	University of Toronto, Canada
Qualification	International Interdisciplinary Wound Care Course
	Cum Laude

Dates	2008
Institution	University of the Free State, South Africa
Qualification	Short Course Wound Care Certificate

Dates	2005
Institution	University of Hertfordshire, United Kingdom
Qualification	Wound Care Academy Certificate

Dates	1987
Institution	Eshowe Hospital, Eshowe seconded to Addington Hospital, Durban, South Africa
Qualification	Professional Midwife

Dates	1984 – 1986
Institution	Greys Hospital, Pietermaritzburg, South Africa
Qualification	Professional Nurse Graduated as Nurse of the Year

Dates	1983
Institution	Capricorn High School, Pietersburg, South Africa
Qualification	Matric with exemption (university entrance)

Author

Review article:

Differential assessment: pressure ulcers versus incontinence-associated dermatitis versus intertriginous dermatitis; Wound Healing Southern Africa Vol.8 no.1 2015.

Expert commentary for Wounds International 2010

Co Author

Unpublished, requested by Nurse Prescriber UK for 2018
Skin Tears: Prediction, Prevention, Assessment and Management

Member and involvement with

South African Nursing Council	1984/ 2018
DENOSA	1984/ 2018
University of the Free State part time lecturer for the Post Graduate Wound Care Course	2018
Wound Healing Association Southern Africa (WHASA) International Top Achievement Award	2017
European Wound Management Association (EWMA) International Top 10 - South African HEAL challenge winner	2017
International Skin Tear Advisory Panel ISTAP Director for Africa	2017
ISTAP Expert Working Group for the Best practice guidelines for the prevention and management of skin tears in aged skin	2017
South African Pressure Injury Advisory Panel for Pressure Injury Guidelines	2016/ 2018
Stoma Support Group KwaZulu Natal (KZN) founder member	2016
Discovery Healthcare Insurance Consultant and Educator - Wound Care KZN, SA	2015/ 2017
Aspen Nurse Forum leader KZN	2015/ 2016
Pfizer Infant Nutrition Advisory Board member	2012
Society of Private Nurse Practitioners (SPNP)	
• SPNP Representative: Department of Health South Africa for the foundation meeting on Management of Nursing Placement Agencies	2017
• SPNP Advisory EXCO member	2013 / 2014
• Convener of SPNP National Conference	2012

• SPNP National President	2012
• SPNP National President	2011
• SPNP National President	2010
• Convener of SPNP Gauteng Regional Conference	2010
• SPNP National President	2009
• SPNP KZN Chairlady	2008
• SPNP KZN Vice Chairlady	2007
Wound Healing Association of Southern Africa (WHASA)	
• Guest speaker at National Conference: Skin Tears	2017
• Convener of Kwa Zulu Natal WHASA Conference	2008
• Convener of Kwa Zulu Natal WHASA Conference	2007
Childbirth Educators Forum member	2005/ 2018

Research

3M MARSII Audit Program in South Africa – presently Many case studies and trials of products	2018
---	------

Conferences:

Attended numerous, regional, national and international wound care conferences.

Work History

Dates	2018 – 2021
Company	Cardiff University School of Medicine, Cardiff, Wales, UK
Job title	Honorary Tutor
Job duties	Mentoring and guiding MSc students to develop academic writing and critical analysis skills.
Dates	2018
Company	University of the Free State, Bloemfontein, South Africa
Job title	Part time lecturer Wound Care Programme KZN
Job duties	Theoretical and practical lecturing, marking, compiling test and examination papers, conducting examinations.
Dates	2002 - present
Company	CliniCare
Job title	Owner, manager, advanced wound specialist and stoma practitioner
Job duties	Management of advanced wound and stoma practice, including and not limited to financial, administrative and clinic management. Management of home caring placements and services. “Hands on “clinical management of primary health care and holistic specialised wound and stoma care in a private clinic, hospital and community environment.

Dates	2002 – 2006 / 2007 to present
Company	CliniCare / Storks Nest Mother and Well baby clinic
Job title	Franchise owner, manager and private nurse practitioner
Job duties	Management of mother and well-baby clinic, including and not limited to financial, administrative and clinic management. “Hands on “clinical management of 4D scanning, immunisations of adults, children and infants, childbirth education to expectant couples, primary health care consultations of parents, new-borns, toddlers and children. Convenor of and presenter at numerous community health awareness days for the Netcare hospital group. Convenor of continued medical Education specialist groups.
Dates	2018
Company	Equity
Job title	Wound educator / presenter at KZN Regional CME meeting to Advanced Wound Practitioners and Diabetic Nurse Educators on Diabetes and managing wounds of diabetics.
Dates	2017
Company	Coloplast
Job title	Wound educator / presenter at National Sales Conference on Lower limb wounds and Diabetic Foot Ulcers
Dates	2016
Company	Acelity
Job title	Wound educator / presenter to interdisciplinary members of wound care; Swaziland
Dates	2007 to present (required within this period)
Company	Smith and Nephew
Job title	Wound care consultant and educator /presenter
Job duties	Wound care consultant and educator /presenter to interdisciplinary members of wound care, regionally, nationally and internationally; China, Mauritius, Saudi Arabia, Zambia, Kenya, Malaysia and Singapore.
Dates	2015 to present
Company	Discovery Medical Scheme
Job Title	Wound care consultant and educator
Job duties	Wound care consultant and educator
Dates	2013
Company	BBraun
Job title	Wound care educator / presenter Durban, KZN

Dates 2009/ 2010
 Company Nestle / Childbirth Educators Forum
 Job title National lecturer: Early Nutrition: Impact on Short and Long-Term Health

Dates 1994 – 2001
 Company Hall's Habitat Guesthouse and Restaurant
 Job Title Owner and manager
 Job duties Educating cookery students in their first year of practical employment as a chef re: costings, menu planning, creative table settings, cookery etc. Managing kitchen, domestic and gardening staff. Setting of menus', buying of stock, stocktaking, book keeping (Pastel system,) hostessing, marketing including tourism shows, financial and administration of the business.
 Reason for leaving Relocation to Ballito.

Dates 1990 – 1994
 Company Babanango Cash and Carry
 Job title Administration manager
 Job duties Debtor controller, cashing up of cashiers, banking, receipting of debtors and posting of receipts electronically. Managing staff contracts and staff leave. Managing petty cash and facilitating casual labour wages.
 Reason for leaving Guesthouse and Restaurant business was growing rapidly and required full time management.

Dates 1987 – 1990
 Company Eshowe Hospital
 Job title Student midwife
 Unit manager of Endoscopy unit
 Clinical Facilitator and Nurse Educator
 Job duties Midwifery student curriculum
 Management of endoscopy unit.
 Assisting surgeons with scope procedures, receiving patients from the wards, assisting with the administration of pre-medications, monitoring and observing the patient before and after the procedure whilst recovering, assisting surgeons with procedures, handing patients over to the ward staff.
 Management of infection control, equipment and administration of the unit.
 Education of nurse assistant's one-year course.
 Implementation of protocols and procedures throughout the hospital.

	Assessment and evaluation of all levels of staff, ensuring adherence to protocols and procedures, and the highest level of nursing care was provided.
Reason for leaving	Relocation to Babanango, KwaZulu Natal.
Dates	1987 - 1988
Company	Addington Hospital
Job title	Professional Nurse
Job duties	Intensive Care Professional Nursing
Reason for leaving	Family relocation

Hobbies and Interests

My family, travelling, exploring, gourmet cooking, walking, yoga, theatrical and musical performances and adrenalin rushing episodes eg. Sky diving, white water rafting, hot air ballooning, paragliding and seeing the gorilla's in their own habitat!